Mike Kuo

From: Audix\( \) [monica_chang@ttemc.com.tw]

Sent: July06 2004 Tuesday 8:11 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: Jow Tong Technology Co., Ltd., FCC ID: QPRST31, Assessment NO.: ANO4T3986,
Notice#2

FOF FOF
QPRST31 QPRST31_Label
yerational DescriptiocFormat & Locatio...
Hi Mike

Reply to Question #1: We have revised FCC ID Lable.

(file name:QPRST31_Label Format &
Location)
Reply to Question #2: We have revised FCC ID Lable.

(file name: QPRST31_Label Format &
Location)
Reply to Question #2: Yes, this transmitter can only be tuned to 88.1 to
107.9MHz by the end user.

We have revised operational description.

(file name: QPRST31 Operational
Description)

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.
Best Re
Monica Chang

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: <monica_chang@ttemc.com.tw>

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2004 9:32 AM

Subject: FW: Jow Tong Technology Co., Ltd., FCC ID: QPRST31, Assessment NO.:
ANO04T3986, Notice#2

>

> oee- Original Message-----

> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]

> Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2004 6:14 PM

> To: mkuo@ccsemc.com

> Subject: Jow Tong Technology Co., Ltd., FCC ID: QPRST31, Assessment NO.:
> AN04T3986, Notice#2

>

>

> Question #1: The proposed FCC ID label location is placed on the
transmitter

> holder. The transmitter holder may be used by some other transmitter.

> Please revise your proposed FCC ID label location to be placed on the

> transmitter. Submit revised FCC ID label location.

>

> Question #2: The transmitting frequency range on the FCC ID label format
> does not agree with the frequency range investigated in the test report.

> Please make necessary correction.

>

> Question #3: Operating frequency range described in the operational

> description is from 88 -108MHz which does not agree with 88.1 - 107.9MHz
> fundamental frequencies range. Please make necessary correction. Please
> confirm that this transmitter can only be tuned to 88.1 to 107.9MHz by the
> end user.

>

> Best Regards



>

> Mike Kuo

>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>,

>



